December 27, 2004
MEMORANDUM TO: Biweekly Notice Coordinator

FROM: Theodore B. Smith, Project Manager /RA/
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE
OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company, Docket No. 50-213, Haddam Neck Plant,

Middlesex County, Connecticut

Date of amendment request: August 11, 2004

Brief description of amendment: The amendment revises Technical Specifications to eliminate

operational requirements and certain design requirements that will no longer be applicable
following the transfer of all of the spent fuel from the Haddam Neck Plant spent fuel pool into
dry cask storage at the Haddam Neck Plant Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation. The
amendment relocates administrative requirements to the Connecticut Yankee Quality
Assurance Program. The amendment also deletes the requirement for submittal of an annual
Occupational Radiation Exposure Report.

Date of issuance: December 20, 2004

Effective date: As of the date that all reactor fuel has been permanently removed from the
spent fuel pool and stored in an Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation. The license
amendment shall be implemented within 60 days of its effective date.

Amendment No.: 201

Facility Operating License No. DPR-61: The amendment revises the Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in FEDERAL REGISTER: September 28, 2004 (69 FR 57978)
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The Commission’s related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a Safety Evaluation
Report, dated December 20, 2004.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No
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The Commission’s related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a Safety Evaluation
Report, dated December 20, 2004.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No
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